
I
He
She
It

was
(คือ is)

(คือ am, are)
were

Past Continuous Tense

1. เหตุการณčที่กำลังเกิดในอดีต เชĉน
   It was raining yesterday at noon.
   (ฝนตกลงมาเมื่อวานตอนเที่ยง)

2. เหตุการณčที่กำลังเกิดตĉอเนื่องอยูĉในอดีต แลĊวก็มีอีกเหตุการณčหนึ่งเขĊามาแทรก
   เชĉน I was talking on the phone when my mom called me.
   (ฉันกำลังคุยโทรศัพทčตอนที่แมĉของฉันโทรมา)

3. เหตุการณčกำลังเกิดไปพรĊอมๆกันในอดีต
   เชĉน While she was cooking, he was washing the dishes.
   (ขณะที่เธอกำลังทำอาหาร เขาก็กำลังลĊางจาน)

Past = อดีต Continuous = ตĉอเนื่อง

You
We
They

talking.
reading.
eating.
hiding.

S + was/were + V.1ing

sleeping.
learning.
coming.

หลักการใชĊ Past Continuous Tense มีดĊวยกัน 3 แบบ คือ
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*ประโยคที่อยูĉหลัง while และ as ใชĊ Past Continuous เพราะเปđนเหตุการณč
 ที่ยังจะเกิดตĉอเนื่องไปอีกระยะหนึ่ง

*ประโยคที่อยูĉหลัง when ใชĊ Past Simple เพราะเปđนเหตุการณčที่แทรกเขĊามาสั้นๆ

โครงสรĊาง (Subject + V.2)

1. yesterday (เมื่อวาน)
2. last เชĉน an hour ago, last night, last Monday, last year
3. ago เชĉน Three days ago, one month ago, Five minutes ago

คำที่พบเห็นบĉอยในประโยค Past Continuous Tense

โครงสรĊาง (Subject + was/were +V.ing) 



The Thewere1.

Past Continuous Tense

eating I At dinner. was 7 o'clock,2.

with children playingdogs.

was around the3.

going wereto yesterday. We thecinema4.

traveling Elvin world.

studying school, was While met her.I Iat

coffee came. when drinkingwere They she

5.

6.

เรียงประโยคใหĊถูกตĊอง

www.esfworksheets.comwww.esfworksheets.com



Change the sentences to Past Continuous

It rained last night.

Steven did his homework yesterday.

I wore a bright yellow dress.

Last night, you read in bed. 

My dog walked around the house. 

He played guitar at school on Monday.

We looked at the shiny ring.

เปลี่ยนรูปประโยคปďจจุบันเปđนประโยคเหตุการณčตĉอเนื่องในอดีต
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What was Lucy doing at 7:10 AM?

eat

7:10 AM

9:00 AM

10:30 AM

12:45 PM

What was Lucy eating at 9:00 AM?

Where was Lucy going at 10:30 AM?

What was Lucy doing at 12:45 AM?

go

talk

wake

ตอบคำถามใหĊถูกตĊอง
Answer the Questions
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3:00 PM

4:50 PM

7:00 PM

9:35 PM

read

sleep

take

get What was Lucy doing at 3:00 PM?

What was Lucy doing at 4:50 PM?

What was Lucy doing at 7:00 PM?

What was Lucy doing at 9:35 PM?

ตอบคำถามใหĊถูกตĊอง
Answer the Questions
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Answer : Past Continuous Tense

The Thewere1.

eating I At dinner. was 7 o'clock,2.

with children playingdogs.

was around the3.

going wereto yesterday. We thecinema4.

traveling Elvin world.

studying school, was While met her.I Iat

coffee came. when drinkingwere They she

5.

6.

The children were playing with the dogs.

At 7 o'clock, I was eating dinner.

Elvin was traveling around the world.

We were going to the cinema yesterday.

While I was studying at school, I met her.

They were drinking coffee when she came.

เฉลย : เรียงประโยคใหĊถูกตĊอง
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Answer : Change the sentences to Past
           Continuous

It rained last night.

Steven did his homework yesterday.

I wore a bright yellow dress.

Last night, you read in bed. 

My dog walked around the house. 

He played guitar at school on Monday.

We looked at the shiny ring.

It was raining last night.

Steven was doing his homework yesterday.

I was wearing a bright yellow dress.

Last night, you were reading in bed. 

My dog was walking around the house. 

He was playing guitar at school on Monday.

We were looking at the shiny ring.

เฉลย : เปลี่ยนรูปประโยคปďจจุบันเปđนประโยคเหตุการณčตĉอเนื่องในอดีต
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What was Lucy doing at 7:10 AM?

eat

7:10 AM

9:00 AM

10:30 AM

12:45 PM

What was Lucy eating at 9:00 AM?

Where was Lucy going at 10:30 AM?

What was Lucy doing at 12:45 AM?

go

talk

wake

She was waking up.

She was eating the burger.

She was going to school.

She was talking with her friends.

เฉลย : ตอบคำถามใหĊถูกตĊอง
Answer : Answer the Questions
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3:00 PM

4:50 PM

7:00 PM

9:35 PM

read

sleep

take

get What was Lucy doing at 3:00 PM?

What was Lucy doing at 4:50 PM?

What was Lucy doing at 7:00 PM?

What was Lucy doing at 9:35 PM?

She was getting in the bus.

She was reading.

She was taking a shower.

She was sleeping.

เฉลย : ตอบคำถามใหĊถูกตĊอง
Answer : Answer the Questions
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